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Kimberly R. Snavely

From: SLAS Clearinghouse <publicinfo@fslso.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 2:46 PM
To: Kimberly R. Snavely
Subject: SLAS eNews: System Maintenance

  

July 15, 2020 

  

System Maintenance 

We will be performing system 

maintenance from Saturday, July 18 

at 8:00 PM EST to Sunday, July 19 

at 2:00 PM EST. 

SLIP and XML Batch will be 

temporarily unavailable during this 

maintenance period. Thank you for 

your patience.  

 

Tennessee and Wyoming Affidavits and Invoices 
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Quarterly invoices for submissions 

made from April 1-June 30, 2020 are 

available. Payments can be made in 

SLIP. 

Quarterly affidavits may also be filed 

for the second quarter. 

Friday, August 14, 2020 is the final 

due date for invoice payments and 

affidavit filings.  

  

If you have any questions, please contact SLAS staff at 877.267.9855, option 1 or by email at 

info@slasclearinghouse.com. 

  

  

SLAS Clearinghouse 

877.267.9855 

You are receiving this email because you are a registered SLIP™ 

user. 
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